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Appendix F – Regulatory Authority Information 
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From: Daniel Sutcliffe <Daniel.Sutcliffe@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2018 09:38
To: David Jackson
Cc: Adrian Harper
Subject: FW: Part 2a of the EPA 1990 "Contaminated Land" Request for Information

Good Morning, 

I can confirm that RVBC have not identified the site mentioned below as Contaminated Land (as defined by Part 2A 
of the EPA 1990), and I can confirm that RVBC will not be investigating the site, or its surrounding area, under part 
2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.  

Regards 

Daniel Sutcliffe I Engineering Assistant/Contaminated Land Officer
Ribble Valley Borough Council 

From: Adrian Harper  
Sent: 11 July 2018 16:02 
To: Daniel Sutcliffe 
Subject: FW: Part 2a of the EPA 1990 "Contaminated Land" Request for Information 

From: Contact  
Sent: 11 July 2018 14:56 
To: Adrian Harper 
Subject: FW: Part 2a of the EPA 1990 "Contaminated Land" Request for Information 

From: David Jackson [mailto:David.Jackson@deltasimons.com]  
Sent: 11 July 2018 14:47 
To: Contact 
Subject: Part 2a of the EPA 1990 "Contaminated Land" Request for Information 

Dear Sir or Madam,  

Please can you advise if the following Site has been determined as Contaminated Land or if it is included within your 
inspection strategy for contaminated land.  

Land at Clitheroe Road, Whalley 
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Many thanks 
 
Dave 
 
David Jackson 
Principal Consultant 
T: +44 (0)1134 262 902 
M: +44 (0)7974 187 201 
 

 
 
Suite 5D, Joseph’s Well, Hanover Walk, Leeds, LS3 1AB. 
www.deltasimons.com 
 
Birmingham   Dublin   Durham   Leeds   Lincoln   London   Manchester   Norwich   Nottingham  

 
 
Delta-Simons Environmental Consultants Ltd, 3 Henley Office Park, Doddington Road, Lincoln LN6 3QR. Registered in England No. 04786034. This message is private & confidential.  If you 
have received this message in error, please remove it from your system and notify us on +44 (0)1522 882 555. 
Delta-Simons is a member of Inogen® Environmental Alliance. 

 
 
Tops for resident satisfaction – 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception 

Survey 2018) 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or 
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail 
disclaimerwhich you are taken to have read and accepted.  
 
Although the Council virus scans incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee that 
the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended as 
it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The Council accepts 
no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted domains. 
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